
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 9:44 AM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: FW: 7AM Call

Hi morning,

Just a heads up here from Andre's morning report. China has temporarily suspended cargo flights out of the CargoJet
terminal as of midnight tonight, apparently citing congestion reasons. It's not clear whether this impacts scheduled
flights or just new ones, and work is being done to figure out what the impact is. We're looking at alternatives — so far
the Air Canada terminal doesn't seem affected.

Leslie

From: Nathalie Nye [mailto:Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: May 2, 2020 9:24 AM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Cc: Michael Vandergrift <Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bill Matthews <Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Jody Wood <Jody.Wood@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Renee Stephen <Renee.Stephen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.)
<david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: 7AM Call

Leslie - see email chain this morning. MTF.

Nathalie Nye

Chef de Cabinet du Sous-ministre
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada IGouvemement du Canada
nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca I 613-698-7542 

Chief of Staff to the Deputy Minister
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Government of Canada
nathalie.nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca I 613-698-7542 

Begin forwarded message:

From: Andre Fillion <Andre.Fillion@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Date: May 2, 2020 at 8:58:03 AM EDT
To: Bill Matthews <Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Michael Vandergrift
<Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-
uwgsc.gc.ca>, Arianne Reza <Arianne.Reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Duncan Retson
<Duncan.Retson@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca>, James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgse.gc.ca>
Cc: Crystal Allan <Crystal.Allan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Tom von Schoenberg
<Tom.vonSchoenberg@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>, Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>,
"Sylvain Cardinal (R)" <Sylvain.R.Cardinal@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: 7AM Call
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Congestion/volume cited. Trying to get copy of it — was read to us on the phone this morning,

Andre

Andre Fillion

Sous-ministre adjoint, Direction generale de l'Approvisionnement maritime et de defense
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada/ Gouvernement du Canada
andre.fillion@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca

Assistant Deputy Minister, Defence and Marine Procurement Branch
Public Services and Procurement Canada/ Government of Canada
andre.fillion@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca

From: Bill Matthews
Sent: May 2, 2020 8:57 AM
To: Andre Fillion <Andre.Fillion@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Vandergrift <Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Arianne Reza <Arianne.Reza@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Duncan Retson <Duncan.Retson@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca>; James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Crystal Allan <Crystal.Allan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Tom von Schoenberg <Tom.vonSchoenberg@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Sy!vain Cardinal (R)
<Sylvain.R.Cardinal@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: 7AM Call

Thanks — please keep me posted- curious on reasons for this

Bill Matthews
Sous-ministre / Deputy Minister
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Public Services and Procurement Canada

Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca
819-420-1770

From: Andre Fillion
Sent: May 2, 2020 8:50 AM
To: Bill Matthews <Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Vandergrift
<Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Michael Mills <Michael.Mills@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Arianne
Reza <Arianne.Reza@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Duncan Retson <Duncan.Retson@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca>; James
Stott Klames.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Crystal Allan <Crystal.Allan@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Tom von Schoenberg <Tom.vonSchoenberg@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Sylvain Cardinal (R)
<SyIvain.R.Cardinal@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: 7AM Call
Importance: High
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• New High Risk: China has issued a declaration suspending temporary cargo flights out of the Eastern Airlines
Terminal (CargoJet terminal) as of 3 Apr (midnight tonight). The suspension is temporary and does not affect PACTL
yet but could in coming days(Air Canada terminal).

• Impact is unclear: affects flights that have been approved or new applications only?
• Looking at alternatives this morning. Ex: diverting our scheduled charters to Nanjing Lukou international airport near

Shanghai and/or using the second airport that we have selected earlier this week urgently.

• Current estimate to be at UPS warehouse for the 5th to 8th May flights (based on 01 May UPS report, new report
should be available today) included below. Work continues to assemble the shipments and initiate the customs
process. Some issues are being managed — at this point, no show stoppers other than normal risks plus the new
declaration on suspension of temporary cargo flights.

CBM Cartons Est Q

Mask Surgical 636.12 9487 19M

Mask N95 522.5 4404 4.4M
Gowns 288.68 300K

1447.30

Status Airline Departure Date/Time Arrival Date/Time

#21 Completed Cargojet Shanghai 1 May 05:01 Hamilton 1 May 22:28 GoC: 170K Gowns

Through Shanghai all
#22 Booked Cargojet Shanghai 5 May 05:25 Hamilton 5 May 22:45 Load being finalized

GoC: Gowns, N95 an

Through Shanghai aui
#23 Booked Air Canada Shanghai 6 May 00:00 Pearson 6 May 00:00 Load being finalized

GoC: Gowns, N95 an

Through Shanghai aui
#24 Booked Cargojet Shanghai 6 May 05:25 Hamilton 6 May 22:45 Load being finalized

GoC: Gowns, N95 an.

Through Shanghai ail
#25 Booked Cargojet Shanghai 7 May 05:25 Hamilton 7 May 22:45 Load being finalized

GoC: Gowns, N95 an,

Through Shanghai ail
#26 Booked Cargojet Shanghai 8 May 05:25 Hamilton 8 May 22:45 Load being finalized

#27 Booked Cargojet Shanghai 9 May 05:25 Hamilton 9 May 22:45

GoC: Gowns, N95 an,

#28 Booked Cargojet Shanghai 10 May 05:25 Hamilton 10 May 22:45
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#29 Booked Cargojet Shanghai 11 May 05:25 Hamilton 11 May 22:45

#30 Booked Cargojet Shanghai 12 May 05:25 Hamilton 12 May 22:45

#31 Booked Cargojet Shanghai 13 May 05:25 Hamilton 13 May 22:45

#32 Booked Cargojet Shanghai 14 May 05:25 Hamilton 14 May 22:45

#33 Booked Cargojet Shanghai 15 May 05:25 Hamilton 15 May 22:45

#34 Available Cargojet Shanghai 16 May 05:25 Hamilton 16 May 22:45

#35 Available Cargojet Shanghai 17 May 05:25 Hamilton 17 May 22:45

#36 Available Cargojet Shanghai 18 May 05:25 Hamilton 18 May 22:45
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